MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, April 25, 2022, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 497517

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

I8

2.

10.

11.

12.

¥,

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. March 21, 2022, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)

b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS

. TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF'S REPORT
PRESIDENT’S REPORT
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

ADJOURNMENT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 - Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, March 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:05PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Tim Cahn, Geff Smith, and Kari Morrissey.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Geff Smith and seconded by Tim
Cahn; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — Michele McDonell attended the meeting and
wanted to say a big thank you to Chief Baxman for all the work and quick responses to her
property.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. February 21, 2022, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Kari Morrissey and
seconded by Geff Smith.

5. CORRESPONDENCE — Email from the county regarding North Coast Fire Protection Strategic
Planning.

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — Dan Fein is'working with Tiffanie anid Shepley
with the financial review and impacts. We hope to have more information by the next
meeting for the board to review as well and discuss it more in detail. An email was
received regarding a strategic planning meeting with North Coast FPD and MRFPD was
invited to attend, it was discussed that MRFPD needed to figure which direction we
want to go before moving forward.
b. Policies & Procedures — the next batch of policies are for general operations and basic
practice. Motion to approve the policies as presented by Geff Smith and seconded by
Kari Morrissey.
7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Auditor Proposal — Goranson is no longer offering audit services, so we had to go out for
RFP’s, we received one proposal from Blomberg and Griffin, one firm said they were not
able to take on anymore clients, and the rest of the firms did not respond to my
requests. Motion to approve using Blomberg and Griffin by Kari Morrissey and seconded
by Geff Smith.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Wentover the financials included in the board packet.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 + Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

9. CHIEF'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 177 calls for 2022, 11 were vegetation fires.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Kari Morrissey reported they are working on getting fire cameras.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Tim Cahn; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:30PM
MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Dale

/s/ Director Cahn
/s/ Director Smith

/s/ Director Morrissey




1 a3eg

£8'299'6ZT 9¢' 69 Aed 1053UNOA - TT6S {2} smma] 214y 11+08 FAAVALIESY A{oaUD
6 1EL'SET LU9F Aed I29jUn[oA - 1168 sqooep "(] sawWep 0T+0S ze0z/81/20 oD
94 LLL'GEE 60'6E1°E ~1I1ds- s3x%2], dd £ZOZ AVIN  ~TRAOE SSAUIShE aAneAcUU| zToe/gl/e0 HsUD
SL'916'8ET 09°€55'9 -1Ids- Ad TZOZ AV Ud  *'1IN[0G SSBLIsSny dARBAGUL] 2TOT/8L/E0 /YD
SE0LP'SED 0488 TIAIRG [[0a4Bd - 0PSO 1208 HOMVIN  *~"BN{OS SSaUISng aaneAouuf €g0T/8L/e0 AOBYD
G0 655'GET 687 184'6  9yelg IWWNG - S0T Igjsue], spung TToT/LL/C0 Igjsuel],
99°LLL'STT £TER *d SIUNOIIY - D000T wmdmby Lefeg B 0] Slom ZZH01 TToT/LE/e0  Noeud- 1w Y
68'098'528 IT'L59°C ‘d sInosoY - 00002 -6 [ BZ0T/1£/€0 01 2208/ L0/EQ vdd ovad 12+01 ze0e/ot1/c0 HoayD- 1w Mg
00°81$'8CE 227181 mby - TR - QFLY SO WO Jo[fBL, 0Z+01 zzoe/ol/go HoauD
TT669'82T 9€°09g°L pIed 180 - 00S0 S9%G 7SSS Gr16 998k Aed syerodiod yueq ‘g n 61+01 zzoz/ol/e0 A2AYD
85°650'08T cUvsl ~d S1UN03Y + 00007 SI9T1D # 181D suog g suIng N T 10T geoclot/go  Sleeyp-I1wd Mg
L5308 POEPE ~d $IUNOSIY - 0000 195-52L anep eIl L1401 gzoT/ol/go  oeyd-1wd (kg
SE'9650ET 640581 o elelg JWng - 50F Igjsuer], spuny geog/al/g0 Ioysurl],
95'SHE6TT 0070001 Td SIUROSIY - (0008 A (0 WRH{LM JO Sa0L0 mE] 91+01 zooz/st/eo  oeud-1wd (g
95°SHT 08T PSHST "d SIUROSDY - GO0B0T £8E9010S £8£-7 B15 - sef{patay G1401 TTOT/Si/e0  APayD-1wd [fIg
01'005°0£2 85648 “d SIUROSIY - 0000T SHEQ0TOS Ghe-1 vIg - seldfipliey +1+01 zTOT/SL/e0  ¥MP9YD- 1wd [
85'GL0°1EE 00681 Ut BjElE MWWng - GOE dppsuBl], spung ZTOT/FI/EQ JzjsuBL],
85988080 I#'149'9 "'d SIUNGZIY - 0DO0T 10000-R1101E146 UOZEIOA 101 zzoz/o1/e0  MoaUD-IWd me
66°L55°LET L2018 *d SIUNCHY - 0000T SI91D # Isn) SUOG 9 STIND N 7 ZI+01 zT0T/OL/e0  HosyD-Iwd g
9¢"89€'8EE 86°1E¢ "' SJUNCSIV - 00008 0852001 au] ‘ally suoling LEROT ZTOT/01/80 ®oayD- uid g
2 00L'SEE +5'6L d SIUNCSIY - 00008 1L801T561 NT2EHD - LRIV 01+01 gzoz/ol/eo  oeYD- 1w ([
8L'6LL'BET z8°e01 g SIUNGOY - 00008 1S15¢ S}Bd 0JNY 1941 60+01 gzoz/oL/e0  Reud-Iwd g
09°288'8E€ 01°00F swoou] SSIN - 0RO nsedagl ze0s/60/£0 usodagg
04'zet'gee ' ces'p T alerg HELWING - G607 Igjsuel], spund zE0%/60/80 Jagsuel],
O LTH'EET 19°8¢1°¢ Tt a)eg AWUWING - 50 19jsueL], SpUn,{ TTOT/80/€0 JajsueLy,
1+ 8LL'08T 85°6% d SIUNODY - 0000T Z19vl A19jeg BQUIES 800 TTOT/B0/E0  ¥90YD- 1wk (I
66'92'08T $I°8F0°T T alEIg JIUUING - GOZ IajsuBL] SpUng TTOT/LO/E0 Jgjsuel],
$8°518'65T 18'692 T S1eIg MEWNG - G0T IasurRl], spunyg Z20T/+0/€0 Jgjsuel],
$0"0S5'STT SLT9T1 pusdng - ¢169 SUOLIWIG MBI 6008 zTOT/+0/€0 betlite]
6L 114'92T 61199 pusdng - €165 pisaoInyg a¥IN 008 z20T/¥0/€0 Eetlite}
86'CLE LTT £0°ETT pusdng - £165 ooty Asse) LOPOS ze0T/v0/g0 ¥RUD
10°065°L8E 96°£5T Ked 10911[OA - 1165 20U YelHRIa 90+05 zeoT/t0/e0 Ho2UD
L6648 L2E 91046 pusdng - £169 #1340 Leydoisuy;) S0b0S zeoe/ro/go A2y
£1°0Z8'8TT cU8IH'1 puadng - 168 UOLION LEsg +OF0S TToT/r0/g0 Hooyug
9Z'BET'0ET 60T Aed 1091UOA - [16S S[AY ‘sma] £0H08 zZToe/v0/g0 {294
Sg' 192087 ZTOEP'T pusdug . £165 sqovep ' sewer TOP0S zT0T/v0/e0 2aYs
£8°169°1£T £ I8t pusdng - €165 yan|n 21puy 10+05 ze0e/+0/€0 N8y
00'€L8° 18T 6T'£ES'T pusdng - €168 YISO UBLY PIBYIR oov0s zT0T/%¥0/80 pblie]
62'90P EEE 0€° L3¢ puadng - €166 uredapig § [9BYSIN 66£0S zT0T/v0/€0 Ho9UD
65'E6LEET 04'+81 pusdng - 169 UMOPISY [, U3AR1G 86L04 2T0T/¥0/E0 B ECEle]
6E'BLG'ELE S6'FLE L -Lrtds- soxB] ¥d £20% S04 RN0G SSIUShE SANRAOUL] ze0z/+0/c0 HoayD
P ESE IHE 1z951'0L ~LIdS- 0 720z 994 ¥d  UINnog ssaulsng SaneAoul] ZZOT/F0/E0 IBYD
605 15¢ OF'ErE IAIBg [jOLARd - OFGO 1207 AdVigdd  unog sseulsng saneaouu] gT0ZT/v0/E0 Ho8YD
SR'T6L 15T 68°805'02 v olEg HUIwng - G607 Jgjsuel], spuny TEOT/S0/e0 Iajsuel],
96°E+E 1€T 0E'901'E t elBlg HEIWNS - G507 1gjsuBI] SPUnRY zz0z/e0/80 Iajsurl],
99°LE1'8ET 19°er9'y T RlElg BLIUMg - ¢OF 1ajsues], spuny zzoT/10/c0 IajsueL],
SI'S6H'EEE gechl'e " SIUN0SOV - 00008 STOLD # Ish) suog % SBANY N 1 L0%01 2ZOT/I0/S0 MoRUD- 1w (oY
0S°0vE' LET 61 98T ' SIUNODY - 0000T 9 59t S6EC-S98 L0L Z uoneEls - 1LV 90401 zTOT/10/80  MPeYD-Iwd 1HI
66'9LF'L22 [S'L1E d $IUNOs0Y - 0000T 8-09¢ LO0T S98 L0L 1 uonelg - IRLV SOt0l gE0e/10/20  MosuD-lwd [y
09°+69°'LET £ 80k ‘d SIUNO33Y - D000T Z-TE98CL6S0E Z-2E9-1 B8 - A9Dd P01 zE0T/10/80  MoeyD- 1wd (g
gecot'see 9g' LS. d SIUNOZY - 00008 2AIOWOINY S 100N £0t0L gz0e/10/€0  HosuD-1wd (g
65098828 00681 "d SIUNOZSY - 0000T ZOPSGRINONW SUOHEINUNTUWO, J1IARY] Z0POT gToT/10/80  s198yD- 1ud (g
65'6+0'688 +8.L0, Juey ajelg JIwwng - 00T
asumng npaL nqaqg wrds owayr JUWDON wnN apd adff,

ZZ0T ‘TS Yd2Iel Jo sy

4235162y SQUN020Y Jung

IDLIISI UOI}02301d IITJ ORI IUON

siseq [enIooy

zz/0Z/%0
WV 62°8



7 98eqg

68122606 T +9°ZHE Ut rElg WG - 00F J9JSUBL] SPUNY geoe/og/go Japsired],
£5P9S'606°T 08'96£°G1 T eyElg mAg - 00g Jajsuel], spuny zzohz /6T /0 Tajsuel],
£ 196'%26°1 ot 645+ -t BYElg WWNG - 00T IgjsUeL], SpUny FAAVIALTALN] Iopsue,
€6 L1 086°L 9L 1621 " 83Elg JIMUNS - 00T Iajsuel], spunyg zT0T/se/e0 Iapsurl],
69204 126°T B0°ETO1 “Belg NG - 0Oz Igjsuei], spung TTOT/vT /0 IaJsueL],
RL°954'ET6 1 8201 T 2Elg Ewng - 00g IYsurl], spuny ZEOT/ET/E0 IJsirery,
09°688'5T6°1 0071551 tSlelg RWNG - 008 Igjsuel], Spuny cenz/ee/eo Igjsuely
09°08E°+T6° 1 TS 80605 T BlRIG NWWNG - 00T a9jsuel], Spuny zzog/1e/80 JBJSUBLE,
20°TLY'EL8 1 €66 T erElg WIWWNG - 007 Jgjsuel], spuny ZEOT/BL/E0 Ipjsuel],
LGSOV bLY L 687 18L'6 Y Slelg ANNWNg - 00T Jggsuel], spuny LA APAT ] Isjsuel],
LT FE8'1 6L05¢8'1 ‘T S1E1S AWWNG - 00T JgpsuBl], spuny ze0T/S1/E0 wjsuel],
15°465°588° 1 00681 U 9rElg LG - 00T Igjsired], spunyg Te0s/v1/80 IBjsues],
15°98.°G88°1 85658+ T 91BIg HWWNG - 008 JgsUBL], SpUng TT0Z/60/E0 JBJsuBRL],
66" THE068°1 19°8%1'E T SIEIg NG - 00T JGISURL], SPUNY TTOT/80/E0 Iajsuel],
09°06F'€68'1 £1'8H0'T T 9lElg anaumg - 00% I3ysueLy, SpUny 2T0T/L0/E0 Iajsuel],
b4 BESH6R'T 18'592't “* olelg Jnnwng - 008 JBJSUBLYL SPUIt,] LAV ARTTEAE Japsued],
5SS H08°868°1 68'805'0C T erelg Jnumng - 007 1gjsUeL], SPURy ZZOT/E0/E0 Iajsued],
PP EIE 6161 0£'901°c T olEg mwng - 00g IBJSUBLY SPURY 2z0z/20/80 sapsuel],
vL61FTT6T 15°2+9't Tt erRlg ImnuIng - 007 IgJsUeLY, SpUny zTOZ/10/0 fsuel],
SEE90'LE6'l SOOI Jued s3elg rwums - sQg

L8 OT0'THE eI #0S'0ET I+ I8 e $RLOx UBE 21BIG JHUUNG - 00 [BIOL

LR9ZOTYE 02’8046 T elelg pawng - GOZ Igjsues], spung geoz/ic/eo A2JSUBLE
L9°81EELT ¥9°&be T olElg lMwng - g8 Iyjsued, SpUnd ZEZOT/0E/80 JgjsueL),
£0°9L6' 18T 08°96£'S1 U elelg HWWNG - S0T Igjsuel], spung T60T/68/£0 JpjsueLy,
£2°645'918 00" 295 ""'d SJUNCIDY - 0000T 0D JOIIN AIUN0Y BUOLOY FEFOT geoT/6g/e0  HORYD-wd (Y
georL'Lie L9008 g SIUNCIDY - D000T T-CEORELESOE £-2e9-1 v1§ - ER0d £eroL TToe/6T/s0  AoRyD- ud g
06°'9v9'L1E I£'EE6'E rd SIUNCIIY - Q000T 51910 # 180D SUOS | SHIND N T TEROY ge0e/6e/e0  AosyD- 1w Mg
12°08S°1EE St P6T d SIUNRCIY - 00007 9 8t S68¢-598 L04 T uonels - LRLV 150t ZE0T/6T/e0  HoeyD-1wd g
+OvLR'IET 16°LET " d SIUNCIDY « 0000F 8-09€ L90Z 98 L0L 1 uones - LWLV 0£+01 zeoz/ee/e0  A1RsyD-wd |1ig
S1'260'38T OF' 6PS T 91eIg NLWING - GOT I9fsurL], SpuUng zeoe/se/co Jgysued],
S5 1+9'92T oF'6vS b T uIsacRIny] - 00ST usedag TTOT/8e/c0 ysodaQ
SI'E60'EEE 9L 162°L "t 21EIg IIT|WNg - GOF I9jSUBLE, SpUnyg zzan/eT/eo Iapsuel],
6€°008°02E 60€20°t T AlEIg I WING - GOT AgpsueL], Spuny zzoe/ve/so Jgysuel],
08 LLL'6TR L6111 d SJUNCIY - QO00T SINVE XAM 6TH0T gege/ve/en  eeyYD-wd g
LT 688'6LE oF'6ILE *d SIUNGIOY - 00007 MNVE Xam 8T+01 zToT/ve/eo  Meeud-wd (™
LO'R09'¢TT z8'Z01 Tt e1mg INmWNgG - GOZ IgjsuBl], SpUNY zzoz/ee /0 Iajsuei]
$8'S0S'SZT 0T 1401 d SIUNCIDY - 0000T o Fuuaey] suonnjogiediel, LEROT zeoz/eT/eo 3}oayD- 1w [Irg
SO LLS'PEE 00°188°1 U AEIg NITWING - GOT LaysuBLy, SpUNY zeoe/ee/co Jaysuel],
S0'9Z0'ETT TS'806°05 g IITWng - 507 IgJsUBLY, SPUNY FAATARRALAY) Iojsuel],
LEPEG'ELT £r'ersies T UIBAORIIY] - 0OST psodagy zeoe/1e/g0 1sodac]
¥1°60¥' 812 LOZTT td SIUNCIY - 00008 00ETO0SE T IMep sTundg AIemloomg agkol ToT/1E/80 Aoayy- yud [i1g
17185812 20°69¢€ *d S1UNCSOY - 0000T o Jounp AUne) pwouog ) Ze0T/12/80 §oayD- 1uwid (g
62°006'812 8G"+bE “rd SIUNCIDY - 00008 ST9TD # 'ISND Suog | SIMND N T $THOL zooz/ie/e0  oaud-1uwd g
L8 PPE'BIT AT © BIBIG ITEUNG - 50T Iggsued], spung zooe/e1/e0 IgjsuBLL
z9'152'81¢T 00°6bT L " d SIUNCIIY « 00003 TOONOW SISV £E+01 ZZOE/81/E0  32ayd-1uyd [1g
T9'00s'see 60°€% Aed FOOIURIOA - 1168 NOSTIM NVAA £1+0% zzoz/ei/e0 HoayD
1L°e88'eEE zSBEl Aed 189)UMOA - 1168 99U Yelwarar Z1%05 zzoT/etl/e0 HoouD

aoumng npaLD nqeq dg oW FUDN NN a0q adfL

2202 ‘1€ YdIel Jo sY
4235169y SJUN0IOY Yuvny
JOLIISKJ UOI}09301d SIiJ OrYy SIUON

s1seq [ENIDOY

vz /0Z/¥v0
WV 62Z:8



¢ o8ed

L6 I0L'THIE  [9°QIS'EIZ  +L°00T°66T IV.ILOL
01'549'668'1 85 900'C8 gL a19'ce SOOI Mued Jjelg Jmung - €07 1oL
0T'SL9'668'1 1+ 191 roouf 1sa3u] - S01H 18919312 zeoe/1e/e0 usodaq
69°C1S'668'1 0Z'80L°6 rAmg NG - 002 195SUBL], SPUNY zeoe/1e/e0 Jajsuel],
aounivg 1pas) nqgag jurds OIS woN WnN agod adR],
220 ‘1€ Yyod1e| jo sy SIERH pERIeov
42351633 s3UNoody Jyuvng gz/0z/bo

ID1I}SE(J UOI}09}0Id 2ITd OIY SJUOIN WV 6218



Zio| abed

28201 8.0, MUl 9IS YuWNg - 07 sHeg OINYJI9AY  ZZOTIOLICO 50¥01 A28y - ud g
oLsel'y [ Tied
Lo'les Lo Lee- 3dd - buion Aes - 2209 FAA AT ACAN] L8ZZLEANI g
60’882t $E'808'2- 3Idd - BulolH ARges - 2209 Z2Z0TIPTIRD 9601 LEANI ng
GeabL'e- 8.0, MUBEH SIS JWWAG - 002 SUOS ZSIMRINT  ZZOZ/LOIEO Lovoy yoayomwd g
&06EL'E GO'BEL'E-
0L8s 018 Aed Jasjun|oA - | 165
SEOPE'E seTove'e- SUQINSO ] JUSUBRIS - 0L6S
£1pet eLveL- 3JBSIPIN - PZBS
6Y'ELG &¥°€5- uawaNey-yOId - 226§
BETH oA luslrdajdisaun - 5€65
60'6EL'E" Y840, HUET ANBIS HWWNS - Q0T *JUf ‘SUOHINIOS SSIUISNY anjeACUL]  TZOZ/BLIED A28y
09'€56'0 08'£55'9-
9Z'st 926l Aeg JBBILNIOA - 165
YEPES' e PES'S SUCHISO,| JUBUEULISY - 0165
09°£55°0" PRLO, HUEE 31ELS JWNG - 902 *Jul 'sUolNjOg SSBLISNE SAjRAOUUE  2ZOZISHED a4 D
GEPLE'L G6'PLE L
PEFOS'E FEP09'Z pusdis - €166
05708 09°08- Aed Jasun|op, - £ L6S
Lg'Ler'e lg'1zy'e- SUONSO- JUaUBUD - BLES
£5°EPE £5°EbE- aletpaly - ¥Z6S
FEe9bL P89V |- wawaMsy-yOId - 265
£B'SSY £B'85P- wawholdwaun - GE6S
SE'vLE' L 8.0, Hurg 2184S HAUNgG - 007 *ou] ‘suonn|og SSaulsSng SAjeAOUN]  ZZOZPDICO HIYD
1950l LZ'8GL 0L~
12'951' LLosv'er PLRANS - €165
SETY SE'gY- Aed Jagunon - | LGS
§1169'9 61 269'g SUOSOd Jusueliad « §L65
1295101 P840, Yueg ajelg Yuwng - 007 *auj ‘SUCIINIOG SSAUISNG BAJeACUU]l  ZZTOZHO/L0 o8y
wnouwy jexbuQ unowy pred UNOIDY way aweN #eq WAN adAp
2202 yoieyy
[rey=Qg %¥°9y9

19LISI UOIID8)04d Al OIY SJUO

pLATeIN

WLOL

TVLOL

IWIOL

IVLOL



Zio0z obeg

Leeges'e LEESB'e-
26’681 26'68L- |eucsiad/buaflor) - 1209 Z2OZIZER0 FTYBLEANI g
08'C0L'EZ 06'00L'2- saddng - Lovg Z20ZIBLIED ZEOBLGANI =}
G¥Zyo'L ey Tre'l- Sdd - Bulgiol) Asjes - 2zog ZZ0Z/AUED 99F8LSANI g
Leees'es 8.0, YUeg RS JINWNG - 00T SUOS R SIUNDI N ZZOT/ETIED zZepol 8y H-ud Hig
3N 414 £Lpel- -
9g'0F 28'0b- sayddng - 19¥9 ZZ0T/B0/E0 £9955ANI e
LZTES) LZ'EGL- saiddng - L9p9 ZZ0ZB0IE0 0O9G2GANE L=
£1r6- 2.0, jueg 338 Juwng - 002 SUOS R SIUNONTT  ZZOTISLEC gLrol H28YD-id g
S6°0L2 Yo'eve-
8% 18- Buipjing - “uIey - 0819 ZTOTILERD ZLO0LE
8LLY &L Ly Buiping - “uiel - 0819 Zeoefeeeo 6¥669E
peeg ¥67¢8- Buipling - “ulew - 0819 ZZ02/0L20 ZL969¢ g
66'L.TT yazLe- Buiping - “ute - 0819 ZZOZB0R0 ££969E g
g2 000 3|qeAe SIUNCIDY - 0000E angea Il  ZEOZ/80R0 0Z969¢ g
LLes- 000 slgefed S)rcODY - 00007 anjga anlL  ZZOZTIBGRO 22969¢ wg
PoTrE: 8.0, Yueg 9183 JRULINS - 00T snjepsnIL  ZZOTI9HE0 Lib0L 284D~ juld [I!E
gzol THTOL-
95°4 95" 2~ uawdinb3 - el - 0¥19 ZZOTPOIE0 FL90G-F0LS1
LTl [ TAAS uawdinb3 - Jue - 019 220T0ICn L0905-%0L5 |
968 958" yuawdinb3 - el - 0¥ 19 2Z0Z/9ZiEn 8rr0s-bOLE L
i S5'eL- sudinb3 - e - oFL9 ZEOZILTID G096L-POLG L
Junoury teuiBug Junowy pled WNoY way aweN A wny adA]
220z Ydiel
jlejad %29y

JoUISIQ UONDB0LL Bl Ol IUCI

V101

IYLOL

V101

WOl



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000

1001 -
1008 -
1011 ¢
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
1060 -

1080

1100 -

Total 10 -

+ Property - CY Secured

Direct Charges - CY

RDA Increment

$B2557 Prop Tax Admin

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured

- Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440
2470
2450
2500
Total 20 -

- State HOPTR

- Timber Yield Tax

+ State - Other In-lieu tax

- Intergovermmental Rev. - State

Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040
4108

« Misc, Income

+ Interest Income

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 -

Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -

5911

5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930+
5935 -

5940
Total 50 -

Permanent Positions

* Volunteer Pay

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment

* Workers' Compensation

Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021 -
6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
€080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6150 -

6180
6261

Clothing/Personal
Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment
Apparatus Replacement
+» Maint. - Building

+ Medical Supplies

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2021 through April 20, 2022

TOTAL

Mar 22 Apri-20,22  Jul1,"21 - Apr 20, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 221,360.70 533,217.46  488,000,00 45,217.46 108.27%
0.00 188,302.03 485,6562.37  500,000.00 -14,347.63 97.13%
0.00 -121,320.04 -242,640.08 -200,000.00 -42,640.08 121.32%
0.00 -3,803.71 -3,803.71 -4,000.00 196.29 95.09%
0.00 42,110.94 84,195.02 70,000.00 14,195.02 120.28%
0.00 0.00 145,522.40 78,000.00 67,522 40 188.57%
0.00 4,383.82 10,582.50 5,000.00 5,592.50 211.85%
0.00 0.00 15,628.82 0,00 15,628.82 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000,080 -13,000.00 0.0%
0.00 £.00 ~15.82 0.00 -15.82 160.0%
.00 ¢.00 -6.74 0.00 -6.74 100.0%
0.00 £.00 268.21 255.00 13.21 105.18%
0.00 331,033.74 1,028,610.43  950,255.00 78,355.43 108.25%
0.00 1,002.85 2,881.8/7 1,700.00 1,181.8¢ 169.52%
0.00 0.00 79.93 §0.00 -0.07 99.91%
0,00 0.00 10.94 0.60 10.94 100.0%
60,074,83 9,998.21 670,140.87 1.00 670,139.87 67,014,087.0%
60,074.83 11,001.06 673,113.61 1,781.00 671,332.61 37.794.14%
0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
400.10 0.00 19,363.21 0.00 19,363.21 100.0%
161.41 44.74 1,340.71 2,500.00 -1,159.29 53.63%
0.00 0.00 90,005.34 0.00 90,005.34 100.0%
§61.51 44,74 110,709.26 2,500.00 108,209.26 4,428.37%
60,636.34 342,079.54 1,812,433.30 1,004,536.00 807,897,30 180.43%
60,636.34 342,079.54 1,812,433.30 1,004,536.00 807,897.30 180,43%
17,953.68 18,202.82 242,286.27  250,000.60 -7.743.73 96.92%
775.00 2.333_27' 6,153.27 25,600.00 -18,846.73 '24.61%
14,212.25 12,851.73 131,884.34  180,000.00 -48,105.66 73.28%
0.00 0.00 270,389.01 1.00 270,388,01 27,038,901.0%
2,042.33 2,137.64 39,107.25 30,000.00 9,107.25 130.36%
477.68 499.94 9,405.10 5,000.00 4,405.10 188.1%
2,657.11 0.00 21,770.67 35,000.00 -13,229.33 62.2%
468.22 333.16 4,664.75 10,600.00 -5,335.25 46.65%
7,249.00 6,008.00 31,281.00 40,000.00 -8,719.00 78.2%
45,835.25 43,456.56 756,951.86  575,001.00 181,950.66 131.64%
2,118.22 0.00 2,118.22 2,000.00 118,22 105.91%
1,737.45 0,00 46,064.80 25,000.00 21,064,80 184.26%
47484 5.86 39,022.19 15,000.00 24,02218 260.15%
6.30 0.0¢ 3,472.72 1,000.00 247272 347.27%
116.74 0.00 878.04 3,000.00 -2,121.96 29,27%
0.00 0.00 24,219.00 25,000.00 -781.00 96.88%
4,618.40 11,638.66 74,024.75 50,000.00 24,024.75 148.05%
0.00 ¢.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
294,67 77.15 16,669.79 50,000.00 -33,330.21 33.34%
0.00 0.00 281.85 10,000.00 -9,718.15 2.82%

Paget of 2



6280 -
6400 -
6410 -

6461

6510

6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
€610 -
6630 -
6634 -

7053

7120
7201
7300

Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense

Postage

- Supplies
6500 -

Professional Services

« Administrative Services

Dispatch Services
Payrofl Services
LAFCO

Legat Services
Audit/Accounting
Bank Service Charges

- Vehicle Registration
7060 -

Board Expense

- Training-In-Service

- GasfQil
 TransportaionfTravel
7320 -
7330 -

Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & L.oss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2021 through Apri! 20, 2022

TOTAL

Mar 22 Apr1-20,22  Jul1,'24 - Apr 20, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
78.07 0.00 3,306.20 9,000.00 -5,683.80 36.74%
215.00 215.00 4,501.18 3,135.00 1,366.18 143.58%
0.00 0.00 279.50 600.00 «320,50 46.58%
4,009.38 0.00 22,760.13 10,000.00 12,760.13 227.6%
85.58 0.00 1,272.85 10,000.00 -§,727.05 12,73%
0.00 10,260.00 46,710.00 65,000.00 -18,250.00 71.86%
3,013.62 ©.00 3.312.62 0.00 3,312.62 100.0%
332.10 307.20 3,366.55 6,000.00 -2,633.45 56.11%
0.00 0.00 939.00 1,200.00 -261.00 78.25%
1,000,900 1,000.00 10,000.00 $5,000.00 -5,000.00 66.67%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 Q.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 3,650.00 2,500.00 1,150.00 146.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
1,063.08 0.00 8,720.22 10,000.00 -1,279.78 B7.2%
3,856.37 87.49 28,108.88 25,000.00 3,108.88 112.44%
0.00 0.00 741573 1,000.00 6,415./3 F41.5{%
3,288.02 0.00 15,849.56 20,000.00 -4,150.44 79.25%
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
26,397.84 23,592.46 376,943.88 429,535.00 -52,581.12 B7.76%
72,233.09 67.049.02 1,133,895.64 1,004,538.00 129,359.54 112.86%
-11,596.75 275,030.52 678,537.76 0.00 678,537.76 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



8:29 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

04/20/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 20, 2022
Apr 20, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 174,156.70
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 1,899,675.10
Total Checking/Savings 2,073,831.80
Accounts Receivable
11050 : Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,190,517.62
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.G0
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 « WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 1,190,067.94
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 132.66
Total Accounts Payable 132.66
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,239.54
Total Liabilities 16,239.54
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -1,498,029.93
35500 - Building Maintenance 1,000,000.00
Net Income 346,456.43
Total Equity 1,173,828.40
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,190,067.84

Page 1



